
1 
 

 
 

BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING 
November 7, 2018 

Board Room 
2:00-3:30 p.m. 

MINUTES 
 
CALL TO ORDER:  The meeting was called to order at 2:05 p.m. by Committee Chair, Morris Rodrigue.   
 
ROLL CALL:   

x Jill Ault x Sue Loring x Morris Rodrigue  Student Rep. 

 Don Cingrani x Crystal Mair  Kathy Royce   

x Katie Littlepage x Tom Masulis x Susan Schroth   

 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES:   None 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS:  None  
 
REPORTS:  None 
 
DISCUSSION/ACTION: 
 

A. State Budget Update 
 
Morris has conducted a couple of open forums for the campus community regarding the new funding formula. 
Morris shared a handout that showed the metrics used to build budgets.  These metrics with the exception of 
the living wage are based on 2017-18 data.  Since data is reported at different times throughout the year, we 
are allowed to do a recheck and have an opportunity to correct our data in November each year. By mid-
November we will be able to dial in our projections for the 2018-19 budget more accurately.  FTES is based on 
a three (3) year rolling average, including this year.  It takes all year before we get the FTES component dialed 
in. 
 
Morris said with the new funding formula the college does get to maintain stability starting this year. This 
means if we hit $45M for the TCR, and then it drops down in the second year, we will still get $45M next year. 
We won’t go lower than this year, and this is calculated using a combination of the hold harmless and the base 
changes on FTES.  In the hold harmless period we will not get less than we got this year, but two (2) years 
from now it can change, and those changes will be based on FTES.   
 
Sue asked for clarification on the hold harmless and if it goes away in the fourth year.  
Morris said could work where in the first year of decline we get funded fully, but the following year we don’t, and 
in a decline mode we will not get funded more than the previous year.  There is a lag in the decline by one 
year, so in the fourth year it would be what was really true in the third year.    
 
B. Budget Projections 
 
Morris shared the versions of the multiyear projections using the new funding formula, and explained that he 
increased the numbers with the adjusted 2017-18 estimated actuals, and for 2018-19 put in what has been 
budgeted.  Fund 11 – the TCR is $45M (orange). That amount is higher than the actual budget which makes 
the other numbers higher as well.   Sue said it appears the difference is a $3.2M increase from last year, but it 
looks like the income is less.  Morris said yes, these are estimates, and he put in flat amounts just to start the 
conversation with the committee.  



BUDGET COMMITTEE                                                  2                         
  

 
 

 
Morris said some PERS was budgeted as STRS and that has now been corrected by changing the location of 
the dollars.  There was also a sizable income correction in 2017-18 which adds to the increased number, and 
lottery revenue came in higher than expected. Jill said there is usually $100,000 adjustment, but last year it 
was a $400,000 adjustment.    
 
Sue asked when the retiree health benefits contribution will go down. Morris said the retiree health benefits 
obligation will go down overtime. Currently it is increasing at a slower rate, and we are close to the peak, but 
not in a decline mode yet.   When we do the actuary report the numbers change, and if we put more dollars in 
the OPEB Trust for retiree health benefits it will accelerate and shorten the timeline for being fully funded.  The 
number of benefited will not increase, and we have a cap on premiums.  Don said the increases in health care 
costs have been shifted to the employees.  Morris agreed, but added that the employee and employer share 
the increased costs for STRS and PERS. 
 
Susan asked what kind of impact the new Solar Field in the East parking lot will have on our utility costs.  
Morris said it will save a tremendous amount, which will be reflected each year in the budget. 
 
Susan asked when we find out if the college receives a 2.71% COLA.  Morris said we will know when they pass 
the State budget. The funding formula will also determine how much COLA will be received, some schools may 
receive more than the 2.71%. 
 
Sue said the ending fund balance looks like it is going way down, the projections show $10M down to $4M.  
Morris said these are assumptions, and it is good to have conversations about the projections because there 
are different ways to adjust the numbers. What these projections do is jump start the conversations about 
different scenarios, and what if’s. Things change every year, and it helps us in our decision making process to 
look at different projections.   
 
Tom said one trend he is noticing is the ending balance is getting smaller and smaller.  Morris said part of this 
is if we get a COLA of 2%, then it would be shown as 2% off schedule raises, along with other expense that 
affect the ending balance.   STRS and PERS are leveling, and should plateau, but STRS and PERS are also 
the biggest component.  Tom said the assumption of a 2% COLA going forward is somewhat optimistic. 
 
At the next meeting Morris will have more State budget information which could change the projections.  Tom 
said if the assumed COLA is the main driver it might be interesting to demonstrate it on the overhead projector 
at the next meeting.   
 
Morris shared a handout of the community college update which he said is in line with the standards.  
 
OTHER/ANNOUNCEMENTS: None 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 2:55 p.m. 
  
NEXT MEETING: TBD 
   
Recorded by: 

 

Sherry Nicholas 

Executive Assistant 
Administrative Services 














	11-7-18 Budget Comm Minutes
	Budget Projections 11-7-18
	Community College Update 11-7-18
	Estimates (Stability) 11-7-18 

